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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Warner-Hill-Clark House is an example of the Greek Revival style
built in the mid-nineteenth century. The present structure was constructed
out of two cottages, one of which was built in 1836 on the site of the
present house.

This two-story weatherboarded house has a hip roof and a double portic
with four fluted Doric columns on each level. The pediment of the gabled
porch has ornamental brackets. At the wall are fluted, matching pilasters.
The side lights around the door of the lower story are more intricate than
the ones above. As a result of the combining of the two cottages, the
woodwork and style of the second story is slightly different from that of
the lower story.

Originally at the rear of the house there was a simplified version of
the double portico on the front facade. Later, part of the upper porch
was enclosed for the addition of a bathroom. During the Clark's ownership
the lower story was removed to accommodate a family room and breakfast
room. A kitchen wing, added earlier, replaced the separate kitchen.

A small house, still standing, was built in the backyard for Hiram
Warner's brother, Obadiah Warner, a lawyer and judge. One of the two
rooms of the cottage served as his office.

Hiram and Sarah Warner had imported English boxwoods planted in for-
mal gardens near the house, some of which still flourish. Borders and
parterres, square on one side of the yard and round on the other, were
laid out. In later years, less attention was paid to the yvard, and grass
was planted, disregarding the formal designs.

When the Clarks bought the house in 1934, these gardens were restored
with cuttings from the original plants. This was made possible by the
hundreds of bulbs that, undisturbed through the years, continued to come
up in the yard marking the old patterns.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Warner-Hill-Clark House is a Greek Revival style structure,
built out of two single-story buildings. Its owners, the Hiram Warner
and Louie Cleveland Clark families, have been prominent in Georgia history

The fact that this house is a combination of two somewhat similar
cottages, placed one on top of another is unusual; and that such a well-
integrated design has been formed from this merger is even more significant
Originally the house was a one-story cottage built by Judge Hiram Warner
in 1836, and c. 1869 Judge Warner's daughter, Mary Jane Warner Hill,
added a second story. This was accomplished by dismantling a similar
cottage nearby, formerly the home of Rev. Abner Reeves Callaway (1832-
1893), ancestor of the noted Callaway textile family.

Judge Hiram Warner (1802-1881), builder of the original cottage on
the Warner-Hill-Clark House site, was a brilliant lawyer, judge, prominent
statesman and successful landowner and planter. Warner was a native of
Williamsburg, Massachusetts, and came to Georgia in 1822 to teach; but he
soon began reading law in the Georgia and U.S. judicial and congressional
systems, serving as Chief Justice of the Georgia Supreme Court and in the
House of Representatives in the 34th Congress. As a plantation owner
he was ahead of his time in using experimental methods of fertilizing
and crop rotation.

Judge Warner's daughter, Mary Jane Hill, and her family owned the
house until 1934 at which time Louie Cleveland Clark bought the property.
Clark, an outstanding college athlete, was active in local and state
politics and served as Clerk of the Court for Meriwether County. Mrs.
Clark, who restored the gardens, still lives in the house.
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Note to the record

Additional Documentation: 2014



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
EVALUATION/RETURN SHEET

REQUESTED ACTION: ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION

PROPERTY Warner--Hill House
NAME :

MULTIPLE
NAME :

STATE & COUNTY: GEORGIA, Meriwether

DATE RECEIVED: 5/20/14 DATE OF PENDING LIST:

DATE OF 16TH DAY: DATE OF 45TH DAY: 7/06/14
DATE OF WEEKLY LIST:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 74000693

NOMINATOR: STATE

REASONS FOR REVIEW:

APPEAL: N DATA PROBLEM: N LANDSCAPE: N LESS THAN 50 YEARS: N
OTHER: N PDIL: N PERIOD: N PROGRAM UNAPPROVED: N
REQUEST: N SAMPLE: N SLR DRAFT: N NATIONAL: N

COMMENT WAIVER: N

ACCEPT RETURN REJECT DATE

ABSTRACT/SUMMARY COMMENTS :

Additional Documentation Approved

RECOM. /CRITER
REVIEWER - DISCIPLINE

TELEPHONE DATE % %> [ ('?(

DOCUMENTATION see attached comments Y/N see attached SLR Y/N

If a nomination is returned to the nominating authority, the
nomination is no longer under consideration by the NPS.



NPS Form 10-900-a (Rev. 8/2002) OMB No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the Interior Clarkland Farms (Warner-Hill-Clark House)
National Park Service Name of Property

Meriwether County, Georgia
National Register of Historic Places Counyand Siate
Continuation Sheet Name of multiple listing (if applicable)
Section number __ 1 Page 1
Amendment:

Per inquiry by the current property owner, we request that the name of the property identified as
“Clarkland Farms” in the 1974 National Register nomination (#74000693 in Meriwether County,
Georgia), be changed to the Warner-Hill House to reflect the names of the families that owned the
property during the historic period. The Hiram Warner family built the original portion of the house and
his daughter’s family (Mary Jane Hill) added the second story to the house. The Hill family owned the
property until 1934.



National Register of Historic Places
Memo to File

Correspondence

The Correspondence consists of communications from (and possibly to) the nominating authority, notes
from the staff of the National Register of Historic Places, and/or other material the National Register of
Historic Places received associated with the property.

Correspondence may also include information from other sources, drafts of the nomination, letters of
support or objection, memorandums, and ephemera which document the efforts to recognize the
property.



ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

STATE
Date Entered JUL 121974
Name Location
Clarkland Farms Greenville vicinity

Merivether County

Also Notified

State Historic Preservation Officer

ﬁ.::.' g Foandee Mr. Joe D. Tanner
Hon. Jack T. Brinkley Commissioner

Regional Director, Southeast Region mm‘h"m", ""‘.“wl ““u‘:.““

1 PR MMott/row 7/12/74 :3‘.“, ....,,."”";3.3',‘
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Edson Beall

National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
1201 "I" (Eye) Street, N.W. 8th floor
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: Clarkland Farms (Warner-Hill House), Meriwether County (#74000693)

Dear Mr. Beall:

We are requesting a change in the listed name of a property in Meriwether County, Georgia, to
reflect the historic family names. Clarkland Farms was the common name of the property at the
time of its listing in 1974. We are requesting that the name be changed to “Warner-Hill House.”

Please see attached.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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David Crass

Enclosure
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